MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE

244 N. Alamo Drive

Vacaville, CA 95688

Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner

jb@mumaugh.com

Minutes

PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Athletic Council Vacaville Department of Educational Alternatives Office April 15, 2010

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m..

Present: All athletic directors were in attendance except Fred Jones.

- I Spring Sports
 - A. Badminton No Report
 - B. Baseball No Report
 - C. Boys Golf No Report
 - D. Girls Soccer
 - 1. Bob handed out updated League standings which showed Napa in first place.
 - 2. With the exception of the Wood coach, game results are not being sent to Bob.
 - E. Softball Remind your coaches to email game results to Brian.
 - F. Swimming / Diving No Report
 - G. Boys Tennis
 - 1. Dave handed out a bill for each school's share of the tennis officials for the League Tournament.
 - 2. The League Tournament will be held at Vintage High.
 - H. Track
 - 1. Napa High is the only school sending results to Mike.
 - 2. At the April 7th 4-way meet, there were approximately 400 participants. The meet ran from 3:30 to 7:10 p.m.
- II Fall Sports
 - A. Volleyball

Brian returned to Joan one 2009 League patch which has gone unclaimed.

- B. Water Polo
 - 1. The possibility exists (if Armijo and/or Fairfield do not have water polo next school year) that water polo will not be a League sport in the 2010 2011 school year.
 - 2. Joan will contact Leo at SCAC to determine how many schools in that league will field water polo.

III Winter Sports

A. Basketball

Mark attended the Section power-rating meet on April 14th. Basically the committee agreed to some minor changes to the current system.

B. Wrestling

The MEL/SCAC Novice Wrestling Tournament will be hosted by Napa High on November 24th, 2010.

IV Schedules

A. Football

- 1. Fred sent copies of a contingency football schedule for use in the event that Armijo and Fairfield did not field football teams for Fall 2010.
- 2. Napa, Vacaville, Vintage, and Wood all support the contingency schedule on a one-year basis.
- 3. The contingency football schedule will be an agenda item for the Board of Managers meeting.

B. Swimming

- 1. Liza Saunders from Vintage submitted a 2011 swim schedule.
- 2. There were no corrections noticed so the schedule will be on the Board of Managers agenda.

V Section Back Up Material

A. Handouts

Joan handed out a revised limited/dead period document and a position paper from the Section about the CIF Bylaw 600 revision.

B Back-Up Voting Items

- 1. A quick review was made of the voting items 1-3.
- 2. Item 4, limited/dead period

There was a lengthy discussion centering mostly on clarification of each of the 3 seasons. A major question surfaced regarding what is allowed during the weeks not designated such as Nov 29 - May 1 in fall and Mar 14 - May 29 in winter.

*Note: John Williams, Asst Section Commissioner, replied to an email to Joan later in the day that the undesignated dates are to be "same rules as the dead period before the season".

3. Items 5-8

These items were briefly reviewed.

C. Old Business State

We reviewed item 8 – Bylaw 600 Revision.

VI Other

A. Banners/Patches/Medals

Each AD in charge of end of season distribution of banners, patches and medals were given the awards items at the meeting.

B. Future Meetings

1. Board of Managers April 21st 8:30 Armijo High School

2. Athletic Directors May 6th 8:30 Vacaville

C. Lacrosse (Vintage)

Dave let the ADs know that the Vintage Principal was going to propose adding lacrosse as a League sport.

D. Football Camp

Each school received the Section Football Team Camp form.

E. Armijo/Fairfield Athletics

At this point, Fairfield District is not going to fund athletics for 2010-11 school year. The Fairfield community is in the process of trying to raise enough funds to keep athletics going at the 3 high schools.

Armijo and Fairfield will keep the League schools and Commissioner informed as to their status as information is available.

F. Meeting Dates

The dates for next year's meeting were reviewed. Two Athletic Council dates (Oct 7th and Jan 6th) occur during vacation time. We will revisit the dates for possible changes at out September 2nd meeting.

Meeting adjourned 10:20

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Mumaugh MEL Commissioner